Senior Counsel

nationalgrid -

January 23, 2019
BY HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

RE: Docket 4892 - Proposed 2019 Renewable Energy Growth Program Tariff and
Rule Changes
Response to PUC Data Requests — Set 2

Dear Ms. Massaro:

On behalf of National Grid," I have enclosed the Company’s response to the Public
Utilities Commission’s (PUC) Second Set of Data Requests in the above-referenced docket.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
me at 781-907-2121.

Very truly yours,

Raquel J. Webster
Enclosures

cc: Docket 4892 Service List
Christy Hetherington, Esq.
Jon Hagopian, Esq.
John Bell, Division

! The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (National Grid or Company).

40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451
T:781-907-2121 ™ raquel.webster@nationalgrid.com ™  www.nationalgrid.com



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/a National Grid
RIPUC Docket No. 4892

In Re: 2019 Renewable Energy Growth Program
Responses to the Commission’s Second Set of Data Requests

Issued on January 8, 2019

Request:

PUC 2-1

At the Open Meeting held on February 9, 2018, the PUC ordered National Grid to track and
report the performance metrics that were proposed in Docket No. 4774 (2018 Renewable Energy
Growth Program Recovery Factor). Please provide the results.

Response:

Please see the chart below for the requested information:

A

B

C

D

Program Year
(April 1 — March 31)

90% of Simple
Meters Set within 10
Business Days of
Package Submittal

90% of Simple
System Accounts
Billed within 45 days
of Meter Set/ATI*

90% of Complex
System Accounts
Billed within 60 days
of Meter Set/ATI*

2015 92.0% 81.4% N/A

2016 92.0% 89.7% 83.3%
2017 99.8% 86.0% 75.0%
2018 98.2% 95.6% 74.6%

*ATI is Authority to Interconnect, which allows a generation system to operate in parallel with
the Electric Power System and export energy to the system through the Company’s revenue

meter.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: lan Springsteel
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The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers.
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